W, A, GQressatt
0il Conssrrvation Commission
State of vew HMexico

Re: state #1
Sw/h SwW/4 bec. 28-0¢
Ue Baca County, N. M.

Dear Mr. arsssett:

First lei me anologize for havirg laken so lewz since my last
corresponderice to you. 1 navent forsotten aboat the liole 1
have. 1 hav:® been worlking wveckly on trying tc get some way
to have -ae iroup complete the hole.

1 have been successful in putting a 1,000 plus acreag: block
togetiier for a deep hoele to t.e basemert. This acreayge
surround: tn:z existing hole. I retained 320 zcres at tie
existing hole site. The onurc..asers geclogist or erginsers «re
now in tae srocess of picxing tne site for the baseme:. t hole,
it appe.s t:at it wiil probably be ou the zcrsage imuzdiately
adjoiniu: the existine hole sita. Therefore .. am tryiang te
work out sal whereby tiey will take over tie existing hole
and 320 Lcres | »it ser comnoleting the hole four us, piugging
it or us=:uz it for tieir bussmest hele. T ar awaiting their
decisiori.

I am enciosig a copy ol my agroement with Lie purcrassrs Lor

your fiiuc.

As you =s.e Ly Thie ugresmect most of t.¢ acriu. e is st.te land.

30 if you cosa bear with me o iittle longer ev-rvone c¢.n berefit
includi,

2 Stanvnsz O0f HNew 8K AIC0O.

Siacerely wvours,

& A G- Ve

sharles M., Goad



